WAREHAM PUBLIC SCHOOLS
INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR REGULAR EDUCATION IN DISTRICT SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR SCHOOL YEARS 2019 TO 2021

Bid Questions #1

1.

Copy of the transportation line-item budget
The beginning budget for the FY17/18 school year is attached.

Can you provide an updated seniority list for the transportation employees with job title?
Attached.

How many drivers are currently being provided health coverage? Can you provide a breakout by
selection. i.e. Single, Single+1 and family?

Currently five drivers are being provide health coverage. Of which, 2 are receiving individual
coverage, and 3 are receiving family coverage.

Does the district contribute to employee pensions? If yes, what is the district contribution?
No, the district does not pay into employee pensions.
| do not see a district fleet list. Can you provide?

This was included in the annex of the original IFB. Only the vehicles available to the successful
bidder are included.

Does the district currently operate the special needs transport? Why isn’t it included in the
IFB?

The district does currently operate the special needs transportation. At the moment, the
district has simplified the bid process by including only in-district, regular transportation. If
this bid process is successful, then the district would consider preparing an IFB for other
transportation services.

Please confirm no bid bond is required?
No bid bond is required.

IFB Section 4.2 What is the purpose of the Payment Bond over and above the Performance Bond?
The District is not requiring a payment bond at this time.

Can the contractor use the district facility for operating the contract and maintaining the
buses? Or can we park at a district facility?

It will be possible for the contractor to park vehicles at a town facility but the building facilities
will not be available for use as garages / office space etc.



10. Please clarify the bus age limits in years 1 to 3? Limits are listed for years 4 and 5 but not for years
1to 3.

During the 2018/19 school year, no vehicle shall be used which was manufactured prior to
2008.

During the 2019/20 school year, no vehicle shall be used which was manufactured prior to
20009.

During the 2020/21 school year, no vehicle used shall be manufactured prior to 2010.
11. Please add Brake type and Engine to fleet list

All buses have air breaks.

Engine Type on all buses is Cummings.
12. What is the current video system brand/model?

The system being installed is Pro-Vision 16 Channel Solid State Video Recording System,
including DVR-808-64 1080p HD Base Kit with Single Camera (64GB) and DVR-818 HD Wide
Angle Interior Camera (KIT)

13. IFB Section 7.8.1 Are you requiring the vendor to assume the current AFSCME CBA? Or
just provide preferential hiring to the current district employees?

The district is only requiring preferential hiring to the current district employees — not
adoption of the current collective bargaining agreement. However, this does not exempt the
vendor from applicable labor laws.

14. Please provide scope for 9.1.1 and 9.1.2. We suggest 3 references of similar size and scope for
9.1.1; Limit 3 year loss report to SE Massachusetts operations for 9.1.2.

For paragraph 9.1.1. it is acceptable to limit list of jobs to Massachusetts, provided the total
number is greater than 3. The district reserves the right to request further information if
necessary.

For paragraph 9.1.2. it is acceptable to limit the loss report to Massachusetts, provided the
total number of contracts within Massachusetts is greater than 3. The district reserves the
right to request further information if necessary.

15. Please provide a complete route listing to include: route number, bus capacity, route start and
end times; total miles; driver hours

Attached.

16. Please provide a seniority list for current drivers to include Route number, Hire Date or
years of service, current pay rate, benefits taken.

Attached.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Please provide a date/time when we can inspect the fleet.

Inspection of the fleet can be arranged for week commencing April 9. Contact Jamie
Andrews at jandrews@wareham.k12.ma.us to arrange a time.

Do all existing buses have 2-way radios? Can the contractor use the District frequency?

All existing buses have 2-way radios and the contractor will not be able to use the District’s
frequency.

Please provide copies of summer routes or number of routes and days.
Summer routes are not yet available. Please note section 7.14 from the IFB:

7.14.1 By June 1st, the district will notify the successful bidder of the district for in
district summer school buses. The District will be charged the same daily bus rate as for
in district reqularly scheduled buses in the prior school year.

7.14.2 The successful bidder will not be responsible for summer transportation until July
20189.

Please provide trip volume for Sports and Field Trips

Sports and field trips are not part of this bid.

Please provide a current district transportation budget.
See attached.

Could you please clarify if we will have access to any of the following:?
a. Office space

Driver room

Bathrooms

Garage bays

Fuel storage.

© oo o

The vendor will not have access to these facilities.

If we are allowed to do a fleet inspection, perhaps we could see the facility at the same
time?

Contact Jamie Andrews at jandrews@wareham.k12.ma.us to arrange a time.



Filter by: Segment 1: 001
Segment 2: 14
Segment 5: 3300

Parameters: Fiscal Year: 2018 Start Date: 7/1/2017

Ledger History - Variance - Expenditure Ledger

end: 07/01/2017

Transfer:

Journal Entry: Receipt: Payment:
Account Number Budget This Period This Period This Period This Period
Encumbered To Date Allocated To Date To Date To Date Ending % Var.
001-14-07-01-3300-01-0001-0000 18,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Director 1/2 Salaries 0.00 0.00 18,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,669.00 0.00
001-14-07-01-3300-02-0001-0000 22,512.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation 1/2 Clerical Salary 0.00 0.00 22,512.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,512.00 0.00
001-14-07-01-3300-03-0001-0000 378,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportion Reg. Salaries 0.00 0.00 378,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 378,655.00 0.00
001-14-07-01-3300-04-0001-0000 22,342.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 22,342.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,342.00 0.00
001-14-07-01-3300-05-0001-0000 172,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Supplies/ Materials 0.00 0.00 172,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172,000.00 0.00
001-14-07-01-3300-06-0001-0000 39,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 39,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,780.00 0.00
001-14-07-02-3300-01-0001-0000 18,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Sped 1/2 Directors Salary 0.00 0.00 18,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,669.00 0.00
001-14-07-02-3300-02-0001-0000 22,512.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Sped 1/2 Clerical / Dispatcher 0.00 0.00 22,512.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,512.00 0.00
001-14-07-02-3300-03-0001-0000 398,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Sped. Salaries 0.00 0.00 398,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 398,655.00 0.00
001-14-07-02-3300-04-0001-0000 366,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Sped In/Out District Contracted 0.00 0.00 366,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 366,000.00 0.00
001-14-07-02-3300-05-0001-0000 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Sped Supplies 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00
001-14-07-02-3300-06-0001-0000 25,351.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Sped Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 25,351.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,351.00 0.00
1,605,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 Account(s) totaling: 0.00 0.00 1,605,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,605,145.00 0.00
4/4/2018 3:01:12 PM Printed by: mmacmillan Page 1 of 1



4/2/2018 10:55:52 AM

Wareham Public Schools
Route Set Report for MINOT AM

Page: 1

Student File: STUDENT 17-18

* Stops can be added to routes automatically *

Delay Times (sec)
Stop Delay: 12
Student Delay: 2

Routed Students: 448

INFO Field:

School Program
17 - MINOT FOREST

17 - MINOT FOREST
17 - MINOT FOREST

Route # Description
M-6 Misty

M-8 Lori

D/M-15 Penny

M-18 Danielle J
M-22 Marie

M-43 John M
D/M-711 Kerri

M-712 Shonna

0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS
100 - HOMELESS
200 - SCHOOL CHOICE

711
712

Routing Scheme:

ROUTES 17-18

Route Load Parameters

Desired:
Maximum:

Waiting Requests:

70
77

0

CRITERIA
INFO
Grades Direction Time Value
03-04 Inbound  8:25 AM blank
03-04 Inbound  8:25 AM blank
03-04 Inbound 8:25 AM blank
ROUTES
Anchor Anchor
Load Location Time
67 MFES 8:25 AM
46 MFES 8:25 AM
75 MFES 8:25 AM
45 MFES 8:25 AM
66 MFES 8:25 AM
32 MFES 8:25 AM
72 MFES 8:25 AM
44 MFES 8:25 AM

Days: MTWHF

Route Time Parameters (min)

45
50

Desired:
Maximum:;
Route Count: 8
Boundary
Total Total
Distance (mij) Time
12.65 42:56
13.19 38:17
17.83 54:26
14.53 39:57
10.30 37:53
16.08 46:24
18.43 55:55
10.04 30:10

Exclude

Days
MTWHF

MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF



4/2/2018 10:55:07 AM Wareham Public Schools . Page: 1
Route Set Report for DECAS AM
Student File: STUDENT 17-18 Routing Scheme; ROUTES 1718 Days: MTWHF

* Stops can be added to routes automatically *

Delay Times (sec)
Stop Delay: 12
Student Delay: 2

Routed Students: 457

INFO Field:

School Program

3 - JW DECAS ELEM 0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS
3 -JW DECAS ELEM 0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS
3 - JW DECAS ELEM 200 - SCHOOL CHOICE
Route # Description Bus #
D-1 Mary 1

D-2 Gayla 2

D-4 Ron 4

D-7 Joey 7
D-19 Wendy 19
D-28 Tanya 28
D-713 Velvet 713
D-714 LisaF 714

Route Load Parameters

Desired:
Maximum:

75
77

Waiting Requests: 1

CRITERIA

INFO

Grades Direction Time Value

KF-02 Inbound  8:25 AM blank
KA-KA Inbound  8:25 AM blank
KF-02  Inbound 8:25 AM blank

ROUTES

Load
57
55
61

8

57
57
47

Anchor Anchor
Location Time

JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM
JWDS 8:25 AM

Route Time Parameters (min)

Desired:
Maximum:

Route Count;

e

Boundary

Total
Distance (mi)
9.43

15.82
14,10,
13.92
7.48
12.95
16.61
16.24

45
50

8

Total
Time
30:38
42:03
4417
42:55
30:23
37:15
50:32
40:42

Exclude

Days
MTWHF

MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF
MTWHF



4/2/2018 10:56:13 AM Wareham Public Schools Page: 1
Route Set Report for HIMID AM
Student File: STUDENT 17-18 Routing Scheme: ROUTES 17-18 Days: MTWHF

* Stops can be added to routes automatically *

Delay Times (sec)
Stop Delay: 12

Student Delay: 2

Routed Students: 1123

INFO Field:

School
15 - WAREHAM MIDDLE
505 - WAREHAM HIGH
15 - WAREHAM MIDDLE
505 - WAREHAM HIGH
15 - WAREHAM MIDDLE
505 - WAREHAM HIGH

Program
0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS

0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS
100 - HOMELESS

100 - HOMELESS

200 - SCHOOL CHOICE
200 - SCHOOL CHOICE

Route # Description Bus #
HM-1 Mary Carbone 1
HM-2 Gayla ) 2
HM-4 Ron 4
HM-6 Misty 6
HM-7 Joey 7
HM-8 Lori Ellis 8
HM-15 Penny 15
HM-18 Danielle 18
HM-19 Wendy 19
HM-22 Marie 22
HM-28 Tanya 28
HM-30 Joanne 30
HM-42 Diane 42
HM-43 John 43
HM-710 Suzanne 710
HM-711 Kerri 71
HM-712 Shonna 712
HM-713 713
HM-714 Lisa F 714

Route Load Parameters

Desired: 65
Maximum: 65

Waiting Requests: 0

CRITERIA
Grades Direction Time
05-08 Inbound 7:30 AM
09-12 Inbound  7:20 AM
05-08 Inbound  7:30 AM
09-12 Inbound 7:25 AM
05-08 Inbound  7:30 AM
09-12  Inbound  7:20 AM
ROUTES
Anchor

Load Location

75 WMS

58 WMS

54 WMS

48 WMS

77 WMS

63 WMS

56 WMS

55 WMS

57 WMS

74 WMS

49 WMS

79 WMS

69 WMS

50 WMS

59 WMS

39 WMS

59 WMS

46 WMS

56 . WMS

INFO
Value

blank
blank
blank
blank
blank
blank

Anchor
Time

7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM
7:30 AM

Route Time Parameters (min)

Desired: 30
Maximum: 0
Route Count: 19

Boundary Exclude
Total Total
Distance (mi) Time Days
14.03 41:36 MTWHF
14.67 39:56 MTWHF
16.20 46:56 MTWHF
14,89 45:05 MTWHF
12.02 35:04 MTWHF
14.28 41:28 MTWHF
12.51 36:19 MTWHF
5.88 19:50 MTWHF
6.33 20:41 MTWHF
6.38 25:31 MTWHF
11.79 33:10 MTWHF
10.46 34:06 MTWHF
10.26 32:34 MTWHF
15.90 40:32 MTWHF
12.29 38:03 MTWHF
10.35 32:58 MTWHF
15.29 44:49 MTWHF
10.50 31:48 MTWHF
10.69 32:48 MTWHF



4/4/2018 4:24:47 PM

Wareham Public Schools
Route Set Report for DECAS PM

Page: 1

Student File: STUDENT 17-18

Delay Times {sec)
Stop Delay: 0
Student Defay: 0

Routed Students: 465

INFO Field:

Program
0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS

200 - SCHOOL CHOICE

School
3. JW DECAS ELEM
3 - JW DECAS ELEM

Route # Description Bus#
D-1 pm Mary 1

D-2 pm Gayla 2

D-4 pm Ron 4

D-7 pm Joey 7
D-18 pm Wendy 19
D-28 pm Tanya 28
D-713 pm Velvel 713
D-714 pm Lisa F 714

Routing Scheme:

ROUTES 17-18

Route Load Parameters

Desired: 0
Maximum: 0

Waiting Requests: 0

CRITERIA

Grades Direction

Time

INFO
Value

KF-02  Outbound 2:50 PM blank
KF-02  Qutbound 2:50PM blank
ROUTES
Anchor Anchor
Load Location Time
60 JWDS 2:50 PM
54 JWDS 2:50 PM
59 JWDS 2:50 PM
68 JWDS 2:50 PM
48 JWDS 2:50 PM
68 JWDS 2:50 PM
60 JWDS 2:50 PM
48 JWDS 2:50 PM

Days: MTWHF

Route Time Parameters (min)
Desired: 0
Maximum: 0

Route Count; 8

Boundary Exclude
Total Total
Distance (mi} Time Days
8.56 22:23 MTWHF
9.94 24:57 MTWHF
13.46 35:36 MTWHF
9.83 25:39 MTWHF
5.60 18:39 MTWHF
.06 23:53 MTWHF
11.88 30:01 MTWHF
14.68 34.00 MTWHF



41412018 4:25:17 PM Wareham Public Schools Page: 1

Route Set Report for MINOT PM

Student File: STUDENT 1718 Routing Scheme: ROUTES 17-18 Days: MTWHF
* Stops can be added to routes automatically *
Delay Times (sec) Route [ oad Parameiers Route Time Parameters (min)

Stop Delay:. 12 Desired: 72 Desired: 30

Student Delay: 2 Maximum: 72 Maximum: O
Routed Students: 451 Waiting Requests: 0 Route Count. 8

CRITERIA

FO Field: '
IN ie INFO
School Program Grades Direction Time Vailue Boundary Exclude
17 - MINOT FOREST 0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS 03-04  Outbound 2:50 PM blank
17 - MINOT FOREST 100 - HOMELESS 03-04  Outbound 2:50 PM blank
17 - MINOT FOREST 200 - SCHOOL CHOICE 03-04  Outbound 2:50 PM blank

ROUTES
Anchor Anchor Total Total

Route # Description Bus # Load Location Time Distance (mi) Time Days
M-6 pm Misty 6 58 MFES 2:50 PM 11,43 36:19 MTWHF
M-8pm Losi 8 41 MFES 2:50 PM 11.40 32:31 MTWHF
M/D15 pm Penny 15 68 MFES 2:50 PM 14.74 45:18 MTWHF
M-18 pm Danlelle J 18 64 MFES 2:50 PM 13.20 35:35 MTWHF
M-22 pm Marie 22 57 MFES 2:50 PM 10.04 36:24 MTWHF
M-43 pm John M 43 31 MFES 2:50 PM 14.64 42:06 MTWHF
M/D711pm Kerri 711 87 MFES 2:50 PM 16.71 47:14 MTWHE-

M-712 pm Shonna 712 65 MFES 2:50 PM 4.74 18:21 MTWHF



4412018 4:25:44 PM Warcham Public Schools Page: 1

Route Set Report for HIMID PM

Student File: STUDENT 17-18 Routing Scheme: ROUTES 17-18 Days: MTWHF
* Stops can be added to routes automatically *
Delay Times (sec) Route Load Parameters Route Time Parameters {min)
Stop Defay: 10 Desired: 65 Desired: 30
Student Delay:. 5 Maximum: 65 Maximum: @
Routed Students: 1127 Waiting Requests: 0 Route Count: 19
CRITERIA
INFO Field: INFO
School Pragram Grades Direction Time Value Boundary Exclude
16 - WAREHAM MIDDLE 0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS 05-08  Outbound 2:02 PM blank
505 - WAREHAM HIGH 0 - PUBLIC SCHOOLS 09-12  Outbound 2:10 PM hiank
15 - WAREHAM MIDDLE 100 - HOMELESS 05-08  OQutbound 2:02 PM blank
505 - WAREHAM HIGH 100 - HOMELESS 09-12  Outbound 210 PM Bblank
15 - WAREHAM MIDDLE 200 - SCHOOL CHCICE 05-08  OQutbound 2:02 PM blank
505 - WAREHAM HIGH 200 - SCHOOL CHOICE 09-i2  Outbound 210 PM blank
ROUTES
Anchor Anchor Total Total
Route # Description Bus # Load Logation Time Distance (mi) Time Days
HM 1 Mary C 1 71 WMS 2:01 PM 10.87 38:11 MTWHF
HM 2 Gayla 2 54 WMS 2:01 PM 11.32 36:40 MTWHEF
HM 4 Ron 4 51 N ES 2:01 PM 12.16 40:59 MTWHF
HM B Misty 6 46 WMS. 2:01 PM 9.25 32:05 MTWHF
HM 7 Joey 7 87 WiMS 201 PM 12.41 41:62 MTWHF
H/M 8 Lori Ellis 8 61 WMS 2:01 PM 10.42 36:32 MTWHF
HIM 15 Penny 15 54 WMS 2:01 PM 6.35 25:38 MTWHF
H/M 18 Daniells J 18 53 WMS 2:01 PM 3.53 18:20 MTWHF
HM 19 Wendy 19 59 WiMS 2.0t PM 3.69 18:51 MTWHF
H/M 22 Marie ' 22 70 WS 2:01 PM 2.66 18:59 MTWHF
H/M 28 Tanya 28 49 WMS 2:01 PM 6.72 24:28 MTWHF
H/M 30 Joanne 30 79 WMS 2:01 PM 8.77 29:21 MTWHF
HIM 42 Diane 42 66 WMS 2:01 PM 4.02 19:58 MTWHF
HIM 43 John 43 50 WMS 2:01 PM 7.62 26:32 MTWHF
HIM 710 Suzanne 710 59 WMS 2:01 PM 8.47 32:31 MTWHF
HM 711 Kerri 711 41 WMS 2:01 PM 6.23 25:23 MTWHF
HM 712 Shonna 712 55 WMS 2:01 PM 11.43 39:12 MTWHF
HM 713 713 65 WMS 2:01 PM 470 21:07 MTWHF

HM 714 LisaF 714 57 WMS 2:.01 PM 772 29:41 MTWHF



Driver Seniority List
Donna Gregory- 1985
Judith Stringer- 1985
Patricia Gomes- 1985
Laura Atwood- 1987
Corinne Lenihan- 1988
Ramona O’Hearne- 1991
Marie Ferreira- 1996
Deborah Andrade- 2003
Wendy Shulenburg- 2005
Lisa Linhares- 2005
Lynn Butler- 2005

Lori Ellis- 2006

Dawn Boucher- 2007
Richard Souza- 2008
Mary Carbone- 2009
Dawn Gilbert- 2009
Danielle Jenkins- 2010
Christine Callinan- 2010
Gayla Sprague- 2011
John Macklin- 2011

Lisa Fernald- 2012

Joey Rogers- 2009
Ronald Yancey- 2014

Tanya Johnson- 2015

Sue Arnold- 2015
Shonna Scott-Silva- 2015
Kerri Affonso- 2016
Joanne Karlson- 2016
Diane Baker- 2016
Suzanne Letendre- 2017
Carol Comrack- 2017
Sharon McDuffy- 2017

Janice Cote- 2018









Union Driver Pay Rate List for FY18
EE# Last Name | First Name  Dues Step Option1/2 PayRate Additional Rate| Summer Rate
900578 Affonso Kerri X 1 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
902060 Andrade Deborah X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
902060 Arnold Susan X 1 2 S 23.00 S 23.00 S 9.53
2830 Atwood Laura X 3 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
901067 Boucher Dawn X 3 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
900647 Butler Lynn X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00  $ 10.12
1065 Callinan Christine X 2 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
901420 Carbone Mary X 2 2 S 24.00 S 24.00 | S 9.90
900957 Ellis Lori X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
901747 Fernald Lisa X 2 2 S 2400 S 24.00 S 9.90
900559 Ferreira Marie X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
901410 Gilbert Dawn X 2 2 S 2400 S 24.00 S 9.90
2438 Gomes Pat X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00  $ 10.12
2561 Gregory Donna X 3 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
901473 Jenkins Danielle X 2 2 S 24.00 S 24.00 | S 9.90
902019 Johnson Tanya X 1 2 S 23.00 S 23.00 S 9.53
3460 Lenihan Corinne X 3 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
900815 Linhares Lisa X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
901449 Macklin John X 2 2 S 2400 S 24.00 S 9.90
2698 O'Hearne Ramona X 3 1 S 27.00 S 25.00
901355 Rogers Joseph X 1 2 S 25.00 S 23.00 S 9.53
902109 = Scott-Silva Shonna X 1 2 S 23.00 S 23.00 S 9.53
900640 = Shulenburg Wendy X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
901304 Souza Richie X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
901086 Sprague Gayla X 2 2 S 24.00 S 24.00 | S 9.90
5631 Stringer Judy X 3 2 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 10.12
901685 Yancey Ron X 1 2 S 23.00 S 23.00 S 9.53
Karlson Joanne X 1 2 S 23.00 S 23.00 S 9.53

July 5, 2017
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